

Trivia & Kahoot Club Constitution

Article I - Name and Purpose

- Section 1. The name of this club shall be the Trivia and *Kahoot!* Club, more commonly referred to as the Trivia Club or the TKC.
- Section 2. The purpose of this new club is to provide the students with an opportunity to challenge themselves academically and creatively and to promote the fellowship of students through a fun and shared activity.

Article II - Membership

- Section 1. Members will join once for the year at any point in time. Membership requires that you pay the annual dues and join the Schoology group for the club.
- Section 2. Membership in regards to dues.
 - a. Each member will be allowed to attend once without paying dues. After their first attendance they will be required to pay the dues to continue in attendance.
 - b. The dues will be a payment of \$5 to the receipt window. When it has been paid, the student must bring the receipt to the host classroom.
- Section 3. The Club/Organization shall not discriminate, including harassment, against any student on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, gender, national origin, disability, age, or any other basis prohibited by law.

Article III - Meetings

- Section 1. Meetings will take place once or twice a month.
- Section 2. The meetings themselves will include a breakfast (paid for by the student dues) as well as a few rounds of trivia in the form of *Kahoot!*
- Section 3. The duration of the meetings will not exceed 40 minutes, beginning at 7:45 AM and ending at 8:25 AM.
- Section 4. Each attendee will be required to sign in on a google form each time to keep track of the attendance of members as well as those who have come but not yet paid.
- Section 5. In the times of COVID, the club will create a seating chart and monitor contact for the purposes of contact tracing.

Article IV - Maintaining Membership

- Section 1. Each membership is only valid for one year, and you must rejoin and pay dues again at the start of every academic year.
- Section 2. Students can join at any time throughout the year. There is no cutoff for new members, and the same annual dues will be applied.
- Section 3. Once a member has paid, they will be added to the Schoology group with all the club information.

Article V - Dismissal

- Section 1. Those who continue to participate in events without complying with the requirements of becoming a member (pay dues and join the Schoology group) will be asked to leave or stop attending in the future.
- Section 2. At any point in the year, an officer may be dismissed if one fails to fulfill his or her duties.
- Section 3. If a member fails to comply with CDC guidelines (including but not limited to wearing a mask over their nose and mouth unless eating and maintaining social distance), they will be asked to leave.
- Section 4. At any point, the teacher has the ultimate authority and judgement on the behavior of the students, and he or she has the final say regarding the membership status of each student.

Article VI – Officers

- Section 1. The teacher will host the club meetings and council meetings in his or her room, or in a proxy room if the teacher is unavailable to meet. The teacher has final authority in all matters regarding the club including but not limited to when the club can meet, where the club can meet, membership status, appointment of officers, and a veto of any idea presented by the council.
- Section 2. The President will be the highest-ranking authority under the teacher and will be in charge of the overall management of the club. They will lead the council meetings and be responsible for keeping track of all activities.
- Section 3. The Treasurer will be responsible for keeping track of receipts proving membership. They also are responsible for handling the money for breakfast at the club meetings.
- Section 4. The Historian will be responsible for overseeing the list of active members as well as keeping track of prospective members.
- Section 5. The Promotion Executive will be responsible for posting to the Schoology group whenever the club will meet or if there is important information to be sent out. This person will craft messages which must be approved by the council and/or teacher and then sent out to the members.
- Section 6. Members may submit an application to be an officer to the teacher who will appoint the various positions.

Article VII - Amendments

- Section 1. At any point in time, this constitution can be amended by the council, the teacher, or the principal when they deem it right to do so to better suit the needs of the club.
- Section 2. The principal must approve of any amendments proposed by the council or the teacher and will always have the final say over any matters regarding the club.